



Ana Sánchez

JOB TITLE

✉ anasanchez@gnail.com

☎ +31 699 999 88

📍 Barcelona, Spain

OBJECTIVE

As a highly motivated individual with over 5 years of experience in several IT departments, I have completed more than 2000 web development projects. I have honed my skills in creating intricate and sophisticated web pages for both private companies and public institutions. My commitment to excellence is reflected in my recognition as a finalist for the "ESANDI" awards, which I have achieved 5 times, and as a two-time winner of the award.

SKILLS

- **HTML/CSS proficiency:** ability to create functional and attractive structures and styles for websites.
- **Graphic design skills:** knowledge of graphic design tools such as Adobe Illustrator or Photoshop to create visually appealing and coherent elements.
- **UX design experience:** ability to understand user needs and desires, and create user-friendly and attractive online experiences.

LANGUAGES

- English: native speaker
- Spanish: native speaker
- Catalan: native speaker

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB Developer - AgenciaSEO 2023 - Present

- Develop well-structured, maintainable code and thoroughly test your own work.
- Monitor ongoing performance of web applications and infrastructure online.
- Assist the Head of IT in assessing security of web applications and action requerid changes arising from 3rd party pen testing of systems.

WEB Developer - New Agency 2020 - 2023

- Working within the browser team to lead the technical community.
- Engaging with developers, for example on social media, in order to learn about their needs and gather feedback.
- Speaking at and organizing developer events both virtual and physical (travel will be a part of this role).

EDUCATION

WEB Development MASTER'S - University of Barcelona 2010 - 2014

Computer Engeeniring DEGREE - Girona University 2006 - 2010

REFERENCES

Antonio Serrano
Director

ZARA Textile

via latina 21, Madrid, Spain

+31 342 234 234

contact@gnail.com

Lucia Amparo

Head of HR Resources

Tecno Restard

Via latinta, Barcelona, Spain

+31 342 234 234

scontacto@gnail.com

Querido(a) Aspirante,

Dale el impulso necesario a tu búsqueda de empleo descargando nuestro kit de empleo, que incluye las herramientas esenciales para ayudarte a alcanzar tus metas.

☒ Consigue tu kit de forma gratuita aquí: <https://trabajar.pro>



trabajar.pro